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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 2, 2007

TO: Honorable Jeff Wentworth, Chair, Senate Committee on Jurisprudence 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB705 by Lucio (Relating to an annual report by the Office of Court Administration of the 
Texas Judicial System about jury charges and sentences in capital cases.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code relating to an annual report by the Office of Court 
Administration (OCA) of the Texas Judicial System about jury charges and sentences in capital cases.
The bill would require OCA to report annually information regarding capital cases as described, and to 
publish the report no later than September 1, 2008. According to OCA, the bill requirements could be 
absorbed within existing agency resources; therefore, no significant fiscal implication to the State is 
anticipated.

The bill would be effective September 1, 2007.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council
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